Sarah lles

Subject: FW: Greenway, Fencing and Landscaping Progress - 15th Jan Progess Update
Attachments: 3000_01A_0016.pdf; 3000_01A_ 0015.pdf; 3000_01A_0017.pdf; 3000_01A_0005.pdf;
Fencing update 04-01-16 to 14-01-16.pdf

From:

Sent: 14 January 2016 15:22

To: Sarah Iles

Cc:

Subject: Greenway, Fencing and Landscaping Progress - 15th Jan Progess Update

Sarah

As discussed, and as stated as a requirement in your letter dated 15" December 2015, please find attached an
update on our progress for landscaping and fencing.

The attached drawings have been highlighted showing work done since the start of the New Year. The information
below provides some accompanying information.

Greenways — Condition 8
No progress. Programme/plans for the Greenways remains as detailed in your letter to us dated 15" December
2015.

Planting/Landscaping — updated to COB 13" Jan 2016 — Condition 15

Areas in green as per previous update 15/12/15. Purple highlighted is progress since starting back in 2016. No
changes on previous progress reported (sheets 0001 to 0004 & 0006to 0014).

Programme is to complete all planting at Belle Hill (sheets 15-17) by end of January 2016 and

Programme for completion for all of the remaining planting is still anticipated to be the end of this season (up to the
end of March 2016)

Fencing - Condition 13
The attached drawings show progress up to 14" Jan 2016.

Programme/plans for the completion of the fencing remains as detailed in your letter to us dated 15" December
2015.

| trust that this suitably provides an update for you. Please let me know if you require any further information on
this.

Regards

Paul

Paul Hinkly

Tel:
Mob:
Email:



